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Ramendra Singh

From: Kamlesh Patil
Sent: 08 October 2024 11:46
To: Aniruddha Limaye
Cc: Naseer Shaikh; Ramendra Singh; Shashikant Vishwakarma
Subject: Re: Accommodation & service charge Quotation

Dear Aniruddha,  
Ok  
Please Proceed.  
 
Thank you,  
Kamlesh S Patil  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Aniruddha Limaye <aniruddha.limaye@mumbailounge.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 11:44 AM 
To: Kamlesh Patil <kamlesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Naseer Shaikh <Naseer.shaikh@mumbailounge.in>; Ramendra Singh 
<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Fw: Accommodation & service charge Quotation 
  
Good Morning  Kamlesh, 
Please approve  the above 
Regards, 
Aniruddha 
 
Get Outlook for Android 
 

From: AEONIC CRM PRADEEP <aeoniccrm@pradeepstainless.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 11:28:14 am 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: umesh@pradeepstainless.com <umesh@pradeepstainless.com>; Naseer Shaikh <Naseer.shaikh@mumbailounge.in>; 
Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Darshan Ramesh <darshan@pradeepstainless.com>; 
Service crm <servicecrm@pradeepstainless.in>; Aniruddha Limaye <aniruddha.limaye@mumbailounge.in>; Lovejot 
Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Accommodation & service charge Quotation 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir,  
     AS per the discussion with Umesh Ji, (7000 for accomodation,food, travelling Expense & 1500 for service)  
we are revising the quote for 8500+18% GST. 
 

 You don't often get email from aeoniccrm@pradeepstainless.in. Learn why this is important   
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Thanks and Regards, 
Nishanthi- CRM Service Aeonic 
89259 67924  
 
On Tue, 8 Oct 2024 at 11:09, Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote: 

Hi Umesh, 

  

Our maximum budget is 7,000/- Could you please proceed with the installation as a special consideration 

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Ramendra Singh 

9999118677 

  

From: AEONIC CRM PRADEEP <aeoniccrm@pradeepstainless.in>  
Sent: 08 October 2024 11:04 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Naseer Shaikh <Naseer.shaikh@mumbailounge.in>; umesh@pradeepstainless.com; Shashikant Vishwakarma 
<shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Darshan Ramesh <darshan@pradeepstainless.com>; Service crm 
<servicecrm@pradeepstainless.in>; Aniruddha Limaye <aniruddha.limaye@mumbailounge.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp 
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
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

     Greetings from Pradeep stainless chennai, 

Taking note of your mail we would like to request that we have given the best possible quote, it is our no 
regret price & it also includes the accommodation charges of the Service Engineer who is coming from 
Chennai. 

  

 we request you to kindly approve & share the PO so that we can plan the travelling of our Service Engineer  
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Thanks and Regards, 
Nishanthi- CRM Service Aeonic 

89259 67924  

  

  

On Tue, 8 Oct 2024 at 10:27, Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote: 

HI Nishanthi, 

  

Attached proposal cost is way beyond our budget, we have already paid for coil replacement and are running short of 
budget. 

  

Kindly consider 5k + GST as our no regret cost and lets close this asap since we are facing day to day operational 
challenges. 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Ramendra Singh 

9999118677 

  

From: Naseer Shaikh <Naseer.shaikh@mumbailounge.in>  
Sent: 08 October 2024 10:22 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Fw: Accommodation & service charge Quotation 

  

PFA 

  

Get Outlook for Android 
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From: AEONIC CRM PRADEEP <aeoniccrm@pradeepstainless.in> 
Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2024 5:38:52 PM 
To: Naseer Shaikh <naseer.shaikh@mumbailounge.in> 
Cc: Darshan Ramesh <darshan@pradeepstainless.com>; umesh@pradeepstainless.com 
<umesh@pradeepstainless.com>; Service crm <servicecrm@pradeepstainless.in> 
Subject: Accommodation & service charge Quotation  

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

  

  Dear Sir,  

       As discussed, Please note that the service will be chargeable, and transport and accommodation will be 
under your scope. 

  

Kindly find the attachment below & share with us the PO for the same. 

  

  

Thanks and Regards, 
Nishanthi- CRM Service Aeonic 

89259 67924  

 

 You don't often get email from aeoniccrm@pradeepstainless.in. Learn why this is important   


